
From: Eileen Keaveney < >  
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 12:42 PM 
Subject: Strategic Policy Committee meeting -27th November 2024 
 

 
20/11/24 

 
Chuig an gCathaoirleach agus gach Ball den Choiste um Beartais Straitéiseacha 
Oidhreacht, Athrú Aeráide & Bithéagsúlacht 

 
To The Chair and Each Member Of The Heritage Biodiversity & Climate Action 
Strategic Policy Committee 

 
A Chara, 
 
Iarrtar ort bheith i láthair ag cruinniú den Choiste um Beartais Straitéiseacha 
Oidhreacht, Athrú Aeráide & Bithéagsúlacht 
a thionólfar, De Céadaoin 27ú Deireadh Fomhar 2024 ag tosnú ag a 10.00rn i 
Seomra G01, Aras an Chontae. 
 
You are requested to attend a meeting of the Heritage Biodiversity & Climate Action 
Strategic Policy Committee which will be held on Wednesday 27th November 2024 
at 10.00am in Room G01,  
Aras an Chontae. 

 
The code for access to the Lower Yard car park is 4545. 
 

Is mise, le meas, 
 
Eileen Keaveney 
A.O, Planning  

 

 
CLÁR/AGENDA 
 

• Introductions 
• SPC (Standing Orders) (attached) 
• Heritage and Biodiversity Action Plan 2024-2030 (to follow) 
• Work Programme Development 
• Schedule of dates for meetings  
• Any other business 

 
 


